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From: Mark McBride
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2008 5:01 PM
To: NorthAnna3COL Resource
Subject: FW: North Anna Scoping Summary Report

 
 

From: Mark McBride  
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 3:55 PM 
To: Alicia Williamson 
Subject: RE: North Anna Scoping Summary Report 
 
I have reviewed the one comment and NRC response regarding groundwater in the North Anna 
Scoping Summary Report.  This appears to be the only comment falling clearly within my primary area 
of expertise with regard to this site.  I also scanned the surface water comments for other comments 
bearing significantly on groundwater issues.  I have no comments on any of the comments or 
responses.   
 
---------------------------------------------------- 
Mark McBride 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DSER/RHEB, Mail Stop T7E18 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD  20852-2738 
(301)415-0670 
 

From: Alicia Williamson  
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 10:59 AM 
To: Allen Fetter; Andrew Kugler; Brad Harvey; Charles Hinson; Christopher Cook; Daniel Mussatti; 
Edward Fuller; Irene Yu; Jay Lee; John Cook; Laura Quinn; Mark McBride; Michael Masnik; Richard Emch
Cc: Richard Raione; Brent Clayton 
Subject: North Anna Scoping Summary Report 
 
All 
Attached is the North Anna scoping summary report for comment. 
I apologize for not getting to you all sooner, but due to the reopening of the comment  
period we were pressed for time. OGC has already reviewed and approved the responses. 
I would ask that if you really don’t have a big problem with the comments and response, then  
yield to leaving them as is. 
 
Please provide comments to Laura and I by COB Friday.  
This has to be issued Tuesday of next week.  
Again I apologize for the inconvenience. 
Alicia 
 
Alicia Williamson 
US NRC 
Office of New Reactors 
301-415-1878 office 
301-415-6323 fax 
alicia.williamson@nrc.gov (please note my new email address) 
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